
To: 
Test America 
St. Louis Laboratory 
13715 Rider Trail North 
Earth City, MO 63045 
314-298-8566 

From: 
ADMEQuant/Azopharma 
Colorado Springs CO 

Shipment: 

Package 1: 

March 10, 2010 

UN2915, Radioactive Material Type A package, Class 7 
Various 14-C labeled standards in liquid organic solvents 
125.7 mCi Carbon-14 
7.89 mCi Tritium 
Radioactive White I label 

Package 2: 
UN291 0, Radioactive Material Excepted Package-limited quantity of material 

Various 14-C labeled standards in liquid organic solvents 
2.60 mCi Carbon-14 

Package 3: 
UN291 0, Radioactive Material Excepted Package-limited quantity of material 

Various 14-C labeled standards in liquid organic solvents 
4.32 mCi Carbon-14 

Emergency Contact: 
Michael Rogers 
314-308-83 79 



Forster, Sara 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sara, 

Mike Rogers <mrogers@eaglabs.com> 
Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:02 AM 
Forster, Sara 
EAG LifeSciences Form 314 
Test America delivery.pdf 

When I talked to you yesterday you asked about documentation of the transfer of materials to Test America. I have 
attached a signed note to the shipping manifest stating that I witnessed the transfer (attached pdf). 

Michael Rogers I Sr. Scientist 
mrogers@eaglabs.com 
Chemir Analytical Services I A Division of Evans Analytical Group 
2672 Metro Boulevard I Maryland Heights, MO 63043 
p 314.291.6620 I F 314.291.6630 I 
www.chemir.com I www.eaglabs.com 
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